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arts district
los angeles

June 26, 2014

Miranda Paster, Acting Chief
Neighborhood and BID Division
Office of the City Clerk

Room 224, City Hall

200 North Spring Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

RE: Revision to BID Management District Plan

At the June Art District Los Angeles board meeting, the board of directors passed a motion to
modify the existing Management District Plan by changing the start and end dates of the 5 year
BID term. Specifically, the direction was to change the start date to June 1, 2014 and end date to

May 31, 2019.

We would like to request that the City Council amend the Arts District Los Angeles
Management District Plan to reflect change to the BID term noted above.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

S 0

Steve Gibson
Interim Executive Director

Arts District Los Angeles
627 S. Central Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90012 | www.artsdistrictla.org



